
WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION


DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS


EQUIPMENT DIVISION


BIDDER'S EVALUATION REPORT


PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS FOR OPEN END CONTRACT


NO. 041-1-B


OPEN END CONTRACT


HYDRAULIC DRIVEN BROOM SWEEPER FOR TRUCK MOUNTING

NOTE TO BIDDER:    Procurement Specification No. 041-1-B, Paragraph 2.0 recommends the completion and submittal of this Report with your bid.  Purpose of this Report is to enable the West Virginia Division of Highways Evaluation Committee to make full and fair evaluation of the bid.  Addendums in order, along with exception sheets, should be with Bidder’s Evaluation Report.

FAILURE TO SUBMIT THIS REPORT, COMPLETE IN ITS ENTIRETY, MAY SUBJECT THE BIDDER

TO DISQUALIFICATION.

Reference Requisition No.: ______________________

Bidder's Name:____________________________________________________________

Address:__________________________________________________________________

Telephone Number:_________________________________________________________

Years Bidder has been registered to do business with the State of West Virginia:  ______________YRS.

Years Company has been an authorized dealer for proposed unit:                        _______________YRS.

X4.2   
DELIVERY:

X4.2.1 
Delivery date of completed representative unit:________________ Calendar Days After Date of                    









Purchase Agreement

X4.2.2 
Delivery date of balance of completed units:  ________________ Calendar Days After Date of 

        











Purchase Agreement

X5.0
AWARD CRITERIA;

X5.1
Prices for broom sweepers in quantities of 
1-5

________________per unit

6-10 

________________per unit

11 and over
________________per unit

X6.0   SPECIFICATIONS ‑ GENERAL

X6.1   Manufacturer, model, series, and date of manufacture of proposed unit:

________________________________________________________________________

Is descriptive literature, fully describing proposed unit attached to your bid? _____ YES _____ NO

If not, why?______________________________________________________________

X6.2
Will the required number of service manuals, and complete parts list be delivered to the Equipment 
Division at Buckhannon upon completion of delivery of total units?
_____ YES _____ NO

Will the required Equipment Preventive Maintenance Form (Section X6.2 of Bidders Evaluation Report) be provided upon inspection of the pilot unit?



_____ YES _____ NO 

X6.2

2-10-00


EQUIPMENT PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OR MANUFACTURER=S TECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PILOT MODEL TO THE WVDOH.

DESCRIPTION: _______________________________________
MAKE: ___________________________________

MODEL: ________________________    
YEAR: __________
PURCHASE AMOUNT: ______________________

ENGINE:
MAKE: ______________________ 
MODEL: __________________ 
FUEL TYPE: ________________________

HORSEPOWER: _______________
CYLINDER: ________
ENGINE SERIAL: __________________________

 

COOLING SYSTEM CAPACITY: ______________________

BELTS:

DESCRIPTION:




PART NUMBERS:

___________________________________________
_________________________________________________

___________________________________________
_________________________________________________

GVW: _______________________AXLE CAPACITY:FRONT: ______________
REAR:______________

TIRES:

FRONT MAKE & SIZE: ______________________________________________

REAR MAKE & SIZE: _______________________________________________

DIMENSIONS OF UNIT:
LENGTH: __________

WIDTH: ______________
LENGTH: ___________

VENDOR CONTACT PERSON: ____________________________________

PHONE: __________________________

PARTS:

BATTERY MAKE: ____________________
MODEL: ___________________

CCA: _______________________

TOP OR SIDE POST: __________________
DIMENSIONS: LENGTH ________ WIDTH ________ HEIGHT __________

SPARK PLUGS OR FUEL INJECTORS MAKE: ______________
PART # __________________________________________

FUEL PUMP OR INJECTION PUMP MAKE: ________________
MODEL: _________________________________________

ALTERNATOR MAKE: __________________________________
PART #:__________________________________________

STARTER MAKE: ______________________________________
PART #: _________________________________________

TURBO CHARGER MAKE: ______________________________
PART #: _________________________________________

TRANS. MAKE: ____________________
MODEL: _________________________   AUTO/MANUAL: ____________________

HYDRAULIC PUMP MAKE: _____________________________
MODEL: _________________________________________

FILTERS

MAKE
PART NO.

LUBRICANT

MANUFACTURER TYPE

OIL

__________________________________
ENGINE
__________________________________________

AIR INNER
__________________________________
TRANSMISSION__________________________________________

AIR OUTER__________________________________
POWER STEERING _______________________________________

FUEL PRIMARY ______________________________
HYDRAULIC  
__________________________________________

FUEL SECONDARY ___________________________
DIFFERENTIALS _________________________________________

COOLANT
__________________________________
BRAKE FLUID 
__________________________________________

HYDRAULIC
_______________________________
COOLANT
__________________________________________

OTHER

__________________________________ 
OTHER 
__________________________________________

X6.3
TRAINING:

Will training seminar be conducted on Preventive Maintenance, Operator and Mechanic Training                      







_____YES _____ NO

Will you conduct training with each purchase order against this open end contract?











_____ YES _____ NO

Will training be conducted within 2 working days from the delivery of the pilot unit on the individual purchase order?







_____ YES _____ NO

If NO, explain time frame_____________________________________________________________

Will an Operator’s Manual be furnished directly to Letha Lamb, Training Academy prior to the delivery 

of the pilot?

_____ YES _____ NO

X6.4   
If you are the successful vendor, will you furnish all training aids, i.e., videos, projectors, required in conducting the training?

         _____ YES _____ NO

X6.4.1    
Will all manuals, booklets, etc. explaining preventive maintenance, operator procedures, and service schedule be delivered with each unit?           


_____ YES_____NO 

If NO, explain _____________________________________________________

X6.5
WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY

Will the warranty and service you provide comply with all areas as stated in Section 6.5 of specifications                               






_____ YES _____ NO

Is warranty literature attached?




_____ YES _____ NO

Is a minimum two (2) year bumper to bumper basic parts and labor warranty included?











_____ YES _____ NO

Describe:

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

X6.5
WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER 

OR MANUFACTURERS TECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PILOT 

MODEL TO THE WVDOH (If additional lines are needed, make copies of form.)

1. Define the terms of the standard warranty.  If not offered, so state.  (Attach copy)

2. Define warranty service to be performed at DOH facilities and warranty service to be performed at 

manufacturer’s representative facility.  List name and location of manufacturer’s representative.

3. List locations for parts inventories that are within the State of West Virginia.  Also, list availability levels, if 

known.

4. During the term of warranty, list the guarantee discount to manufacturer’s published list price for parts that 

bidder will sell the parts to owner.

A.
Terms: Net 30
Manufacturer’s published list price less: __________% discount

B.
Terms: Net 60
Manufacturer’s published list price less: __________% discount

C.
Terms: Net 90
Manufacturer’s published list price less: __________% discount

5. During the term of warranty, will all manufacturers or engineering improvements be submitted to Division of 

Highways?






_____ YES _____ NO

6. During the term of warranty, list the guaranteed rates charged for repair to the unit.

A.
Shop Rate

$ __________ per mechanic hour

B.
Travel Time Charge

$ __________ per mechanic hour


(Specify if one-way)

__________; port to port __________

C.
Mileage Charge

$__________ per vehicle mile


(Specify if one-way

__________; port to port __________

D.
Field Mechanic Rate

$__________ per mechanic hour

E.
Specify period of time that prices are in effect: __________________________

F.
Surcharge for miscellaneous items: ____________________%   


X6.6 
EVALUATION COMMITTEE REQUIREMENTS

Is all component specifications, product literature, component models provided for Evaluation Committee bid determination?




_____ YES _____ NO

X6.7
Will all parts, equipment, accessories, material, design and performance characteristics not specified 
herein, but which are necessary to provide a complete unit, be furnished with the unit and

conform in strength, quality of material, and quality of workmanship to those which are advertised and 
provided to the market in general by the unit industry?                                    _____YES _____NO

X6.7.1
Are all parts and accessories adequate and regularly supplied as standard to be included except those 
which may be duplications of specifications herein, and except these by specification are not to be

furnished?                                        





_____YES _____NO

X6.7.2
Are all standard safety features that are required by Federal and State statutes of law included?                   










_____YES _____NO

X7.0
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE QUOTED UNIT

The bidder should complete the following schedule in order for the Division to compare the actual bid 
unit to the specifications.  Should the bidder except a requirement, then such exception may be only on 
the basis that such feature is not offered by the manufacturer.  The Division will have the sole 

discretion as to whether the bidder's substitution meets the requirements of the specifications.

It is the intent of these specifications to describe a hydraulic driven, power angle road broom for mounting on the front of dump trucks utilizing the existing snowplow hitch and hydraulics on the trucks.  All parts not specifically mentioned, but necessary in order to provide a complete power broom, shall be furnished by the successful bidder and shall conform in strength, quality of material, and workmanship to what is usually provided to the trade in general.  The broom shall be new and of standard production and shall include all of the latest improvements in design and all standard equipment and features plus any options available to meet the listed bid specifications.  Single axle dump trucks intended for broom operation associated with this contract will be pre-equipped with control valving and related hose installation by the DOH.  Successful vendor shall be responsible for providing all hydraulic hoses, mating quick disconnects with metal caps/plugs, adapters and miscellaneous mounting components required for connection of broom hydraulic circuitry to DOH provided front chassis mounted quick disconnects.  Units not conforming to these specifications will be rejected.


Manufacturer:  _______________________

Model:___________________________

X7.1
HYDRAULIC SYSTEM:

X7.1.1

Will broom be powered by the dump trucks snowplow and spreader hydraulic system?





YES_____ NO_____

X7.1.2

Are broom motors powered by the spreader hydraulics on existing D.O.H. truck? 




YES_____ NO_____

X7.1.3

Is broom angle cylinders powered by the existing plow angle hydraulics?
YES_____ NO_____

X7.1.4

Will broom lift accomplished with the existing plow lift cylinder?
YES_____ NO_____

X7.1.5

Will brush  be driven by two (2) hydraulic wheel motors
YES _____ NO____
X7.1.6

Will motors drive the brush directly?
YES_____ NO_____

X7.1.7

Brush frame and core does not extend more than six inches wider than brush? 
YES_____ NO_____

X.7.2
BRUSH:

X7.2.1

Broom width _____ inches and diameter _____ inches



Composed of sectional brushes with 10 inch core diameter 
YES _____NO_____
X7.2.2

Will brush sections be polypropylene and steel wire design
YES_____NO_____
X7.2.3

Are sections of the convoluted and/or segmented type?
YES_____ NO_____


X7.2.4

Does brush drive slip easily out of the brush core without removing hydraulic lines from the wheel 
motors?
YES_____ NO_____



Is the brush core reversible from end to end to allow for even brush wear?
YES_____ NO_____

X7.3
SWEEPER SUPPORT:

X7.3.1

Will weight of broom in sweeping position be carried on (2) 8 X 400/3.75 solid rubber casters with 



tapered bearings
YES_____NO_____

X7.4
MOUNTING FRAME:

X7.4.1

Will mounting frame linkage allow broom to oscillate 10 degrees each way and follow ground contour 
without stress on the sweeper or truck and plow frame?
YES_____ NO_____

X7.5
SWEEPER CONSTRUCTION:

X7.5.1

Is brush frame constructed of heavy 1/4" wall seamless tube, welded plate and angle iron construction?


YES_____ NO_____

X7.5.2

Is truck mounting frame heavy plate, angle, channel and structural iron welded construction?




YES_____ NO_____

X7.5.3

Is detachable brush hood covering minimum of 155º of broom provided?
YES_____ NO_____

X7.5.4

Is swing assembly pivot plate design and welded structural plate, channel iron and angle iron?




YES_____ NO_____

X7.5.5

Is swing plate made of 1" thick structural steel?
YES_____ NO_____

X7.6
ANGLE CHANGE:

X7.6.1

Broom right angle: _____ degrees and left angle _____ degrees
X7.6.2

Will angle change be through one (1) 3" barrel hydraulic cylinder?
YES_____ NO_____

X7.7
DIRT DEFLECTOR:


X7.7.1

Will flexible rubber dirt deflector be attached to front of brush hood?
YES_____ NO_____



__________ inches thick by __________ inches high by __________ inches wide

X7.7.2

Does unit have sprinkler system
YES_____NO_____

X7.7.2.1

Sprinkler head mounted over the rubber dirt deflector
YES_____NO_____

X7.7.2.2

Sprinkler head has _____ spray nozzles

X7.7.2.3

Water pump ______ GPM @ ______ PSI

X7.7.2.3.1

Water pump mounting hardware and attaching bolt supplied
YES_____NO_____

X7.7.2.4

Operator station readily accessible mounted controls for operating the sprinkler






YES_____NO_____


X7.7.2.5

All electrical wiring and connections supplied
YES_____NO_____

X7.7.2.6

All hosing and fittings from water to supply sprinkler head supplied
YES_____NO_____



X7.8
STORAGE STANDS:

X7.8.1

Is unit capable of self support without brush contacting ground surface when stored out of service?




YES_____ NO_____

X7.8.2

Will sight indicators at each end of broom be provided?
YES _____NO_____


X7.9
BRUSH PATTERN ADJUSTMENT:

X7.9.1

Will brush pattern change through a positive turnbuckle adjustment?
YES_____ NO_____

X7.10
QUICK HITCH:

X7.10.1
Will a female quick hitch matching the supplied DOH trucks Valk Quick Hitch Model 



RV1042 be provided?
YES_____ NO_____

X7.10.2
Does female hitch have a swivel hitch design?
YES_____ NO_____

X7.11
MOUNTING: The DOH supplied control valving consists of an adjustable priority type flow control with solenoid activated on-off and associated wiring.

X7.11.1
Will vendor provide all hoses and fittings required for mounting and making unit fully operable and 
ready for service on D.O.H. provided truck?
YES_____ NO_____

X7.11.1.2 
Front mounted quick disconnects provided on DOH chassis are listed in 7.11.1.2 of specification
X7.11.2
If successful vendor, will you mount each broom at your location
YES_____NO_____



Will you coordinate with DOH representative for scheduling of completed unit to DOH field 


organizations?
YES_____ NO_____

X7.11.3
Single axle dump trucks intended for broom operation will be pre-equipped with control valving and 



related hose installation by DOH as stated in 7.11.3 of specifications.
X7.11.3.1 
If successful vendor, will you provide all hydraulic hoses, mating quick disconnects with metal 


caps/plugs, adapters and miscellaneous mounting components required for connection of broom 



hydraulic circuitry to DOH provided front chassis mounted quick disconnects?





YES_____ NO_____

X7.11.4 
Is broom circuit operational controlled maximum flow rate preset at 20 GPM with an integral pressure 
relief valve set @ 2000 PSI?
YES _____NO _____

X7.11.4.1 
Will all input flow to this valve in excess of the controlled maximum flow rate be bypassed to 


central hydraulic system down stream valving for lift and rotation of broom by utilizing standard 


snowplow lift and power angle circuits with relief valve settings of 1500 PSI?




YES _____NO _____

X7.11.4.2 
Is the broom hydraulic drive system designed in such a manner as to provide proper and efficient 




operational characteristics when supplied 20 GPM @ 2000 PSI, plus or minus 10%  with truck 


speed of 5 MPH and engine speed of 1500 RPM?
YES _____NO _____

X7.11.4.3 
Will any required flow and/or pressure adjustments to the truck mounted central hydraulic 



system components be the responsibility of the successful vendor?
YES_____ NO_____

X7.12
PAINT:

X7.12.1
Will unit be painted manufacturers standard color?
YES_____ NO_____

X7.12.2
Will entire unit be thoroughly cleaned and free from grease, rust and scale, etched with phosphate 
acid, primed with expoy primer?
YES_____ NO_____



AND will be top-coated with polyurethane top coat _____ or powder coated______

7.13
Will unit meet or exceed OSHA requirement?
YES_____ NO_____

X7.14
Will unit meet advertising requirements as specified?
YES_____ NO_____
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